

July 23, 2026

Kathleen Sloan
Oregon Department of Energy
550 Capitol St. NE, 1st Floor
Salem, OR 97301

Re: Speedway Energy Facility - Preliminary Application for Site Certificate (pASC)

Dear Ms. Sloan,

On behalf of Brookfield Renewable Corporation and Brookfield Global Transition Fund, BGTF Speedway Project LLC (Applicant) submits this preliminary Application for Site Certificate (pASC) for the Speedway Energy Facility (Facility). The Applicant seeks to develop the Facility, a renewable energy facility incorporating wind, solar, and battery energy storage, in Sherman County, Oregon.

This pASC submittal includes required materials per Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) 345-021-0010 and provisions of OAR 345, divisions 22 and 24, that are applicable to this pASC, and the Speedway Energy Facility Project Order (revised May 4, 2026); confidential materials are submitted under separate cover.

We look forward to working with you and the Oregon Department of Energy during this process. If you have any questions, or require further information, please contact me at:

Vincent Esposito
Senior Manager, Asset Development
Brookfield Renewable Corporation
200 Liberty St., 14th Floor
New York, NY 10281
vincent.esposito@brookfieldrenewable.com
(646) 992-9316

Regards,



Vincent Esposito
Senior Manager, Asset Development

cc: Sarah Esterson, Oregon Department of Energy
John Soininen, Brookfield Renewable Corporation
Timothy McMahan, Stoel Rives LLP
Ariel Stavitsky, Stoel Rives LLP
Paul Seilo, Tetra Tech, Inc.
Victoria Rowe, Tetra Tech, Inc.